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- R.C. Keeling, A.M.C.T.
- City Clerk

L.J. Ayers, AM.C.T.
Deputy Clerk ’

November 21, 1984

RECEIVED
_157 Albert Street , oV 28 1984

Waterloo, Ontario
N2L 3T2 ONTARY o HERITAGE
OUNDAﬂON

Dear Sir:

Re: Heritage Designation - 157 Albert
Street, Waterloo

. Enclosed please find notice to designate the above men-
tioned property to be of historic and/or architectural value
within the meaning of the Ontario Heritage Act.

Yours very truly,

/ Wteyt b

LJA:cn L.4. Ayers
- Deputy City Clerk
encl. City of Waterloo

cc: Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
7th floor
Toronto, Ontario

Waterloo Regional Heritage Foundation
Attention: E. Stettner

Mr. Vic Hiebert, Secretary

Local Architectural Conservation
Advisory Committee

City Hall, 20 Erb St. W., P.O. Box 337, Marsland Centre, Waterloo, Ontario. N2J 4A8 (519) 886-1550




CITY OF WATERLOO
PUBLIC NOTICE

—

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Corporation of the City

of Waterloo intends to designate the hereinafter mentioned properties to

be of historic and/or architectural value within the meaning of Section

29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S5.0. 1980, Chapter 337.

1.

I 157 Atbert Street

This handsome residential house was originally part of a 148 acre

-parcel -of Tand Tocated in tot 13, German Company Tract -acquired by
David E11is from Samuel Bricker in 1810. By 1846 when the original
Georgian-style structure was built it was owned by John Good. Allen
Shantz became the owner in 1896 and soon renovated the building
extensively, adding a semi-circular verandah with cannon ball
finfals. The front gable has return eaves and a blind attic window.
Other windows feature eared pediments, moulded trim and authentic
shutters. A stained glass transom and paired eave brackets add.” '

to the Italionate influence. This designation shall apply to the
‘horth, east and south facades of the existing house.

The Regional Municipality of Waterloo (Former Libravy Building)
- 40 Albert Street

Built as a Carnegie Library in 1905 and used from that year until
1966, this building is the only public building existing in its
original form in the City of Waterloo, and is a fine example of the
classic style employed at the turn of the century for such Bui]dings.
Imposing in both its construction and its location, this building

is an iﬁportant element of our local heritage.

NOTICE of objection to this designation may be served on the Clerk

of the City of Waterloo within thirty days of this Notice. Any
Notice of Objection shall indicate the reasons for the objection and

all relevant facts,
DATED at Waterloo, Ontario this 28th day of November, 1984.
R.C. Keeling

Deputy City Clerk
City of Waterloo





